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ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS

MEETING – APRIL 23, 2009

(Time Noted – 7:02 PM)

CHAIRPERSON CARDONE: I’d like to call the meeting of the ZBA to order. The first order of business is the Public Hearing scheduled for today. The procedure of the Board is that the applicant will be called upon to step forward, state their request and explain why it should be granted. The Board will then ask the applicant any questions it may have and then any questions or comments from the public will be entertained. After all of the Public Hearings have been completed the Board may adjourn to confer with Counsel regarding any legal questions it may have. The Board will then consider the applications in the order heard. The Board will try to render a decision this evening; but it may take up to 62 days to reach a determination. I'd also like to ask if anyone has a cell phone to please turn it off so that we will not be interrupted. And when speaking please speak into the microphone because it is being recorded. The Members of the Board also make site visits so that we are aware of what the properties looks like and we will start with a roll call. 

PRESENT ARE:

GRACE CARDONE

JOHN MC KELVEY

RONALD HUGHES

MICHAEL MAHER

JAMES MANLEY

ABSENT - BRENDA DRAKE 

 RUTH EATON






DAVID A. DONOVAN, ESQ.

ALSO PRESENT: 
BETTY GENNARELLI, ZBA SECRETARY

GERALD CANFIELD, FIRE INSPECTOR 

    



(Time Noted – 7:04 PM)

ZBA MEETING – APRIL 23, 2009             (Time Noted – 7:04 PM) 



WALTER KROLL INC.


10 BLOSSOM LANE, NBGH







(22-2-25) R-3 ZONE

Applicant is seeking an area variance for the side yard setback to keep a prior built rear deck. 

Chairperson Cardone: Our first applicant this evening Walter Kroll.               

Ms. Gennarelli: The Public Hearing Notice was published in The Sentinel on Tuesday, April 14th and in The Mid-Hudson Times on Wednesday April 15th. The applicant sent out twenty-four registered letters, twenty-one were returned. All the mailings and publications were in order.

Chairperson Cardone: If you would just identify yourself.

Ms. Gallagher: I'm Darlene Gallagher. I represent Walter Kroll Inc. We're asking for a variance for a side yard setback for a prior deck that was built.

Chairperson Cardone: I noticed that the deck has collapsed.

Ms. Gallagher: Yes.

Chairperson Cardone: O.K. Is that going to be removed and a new deck put on?

Ms. Gallagher: Correct.

Chairperson Cardone: All right. It won't be the one that's there currently then?

Ms. Gallagher: No it's to be ripped down. We applied for a Building Permit and actually I wasn't aware that there was no Permit on this previous one.

Chairperson Cardone: Right. And it will not be extended beyond where the present deck is?  

Ms. Gallagher: No it's for the same size that's there.

Chairperson Cardone: O.K. Do we have any other questions from the Board?  

Mr. Maher: Were you the owner of the property when the original deck was built?

Ms. Gallagher: I didn't personally. My father did but he passed away approximately four years ago. 

Mr. McKelvey: The deck was on there when you…when the house was purchased then?

Ms. Gallagher: I don't know. Actually he built the home. 

Chairperson Cardone: Are there any other questions from the Board? Do we have any questions or comments from the public? Do I have a motion to close the Public Hearing?

 Mr. McKelvey: I’ll make a motion we close the Hearing.

 Mr. Manley: Second.

Ms. Gennarelli: Roll call.

                                  John McKelvey: Yes

                                  Ronald Hughes: Yes



          Michael Maher: Yes

                                  James Manley: Yes

                                  Grace Cardone: Yes

Chairperson Cardone: Thank you. 

Ms. Gallagher: Thank you.

(Time Noted – 7:06 PM)

ZBA MEETING – APRIL 23, 2009             (Resumption for decision: 8:55 PM) 



WALTER KROLL INC.


10 BLOSSOM LANE, NBGH







(22-2-25) R-3 ZONE

Applicant is seeking an area variance for the side yard setback to keep a prior built rear deck.

Chairperson Cardone: The Board is resuming its regular meeting. On the application of Walter Kroll, this is a Type II Action under SEQRA, seeking an area variance for the side yard setback to keep a prior built rear deck. Do we have discussion on this application?

Mr. McKelvey: I think the same deck would be the same size I don't see any problem.

Chairperson Cardone: Do we have a motion for approval? 

Mr. McKelvey: I'll make a motion we approve.

Mr. Maher: Second.

Ms. Gennarelli: Roll call.

                                  John McKelvey: Yes

                                  Ronald Hughes: Yes



          Michael Maher: Yes

                                  James Manley: Yes

                                  Grace Cardone: Yes

Chairperson Cardone: The motion is carried.

PRESENT ARE:

GRACE CARDONE

JOHN MC KELVEY 

RONALD HUGHES

MICHAEL MAHER

JAMES MANLEY


ABSENT  - BRENDA DRAKE

                    RUTH EATON






DAVID A. DONOVAN, ESQ.

(Time Noted – 8:56 PM)
ZBA MEETING – APRIL 23, 2009             (Time Noted – 7:06 PM) 



YATIN CORPORATION


5248 ROUTE 9W, NBGH

(HAVAREST MOTEL)


(25-4-2) B ZONE

Applicant is seeking an area variance to extend a non-conforming use to square off the building and create (5) five standard motel rooms. 

Chairperson Cardone: Our next applicant, Yatin Corporation, the Havarest Motel.

Ms. Gennarelli: The Public Hearing Notice was published in The Sentinel on Tuesday, April 14th and in The Mid-Hudson Times on Wednesday April 15th. The applicant sent out twenty-seven registered letters, twenty-six were returned. All the mailings and publications were in order.

Mr. Rones: Good evening, my name is Joseph Rones, I'm a member of the law firm of Finklestein & Partners and we represent the Yatin Corporation. The Yatin Corporation purchased the Havarest Motel in October of 1987 and for some reason that I don't understand, the lender at that time when they did the purchase money mortgage didn't require a municipal search so there were some violations that were not dealt with at the time of the purchase. Shortly thereafter the applicant applied for a variance in order to add some motel rooms, three rooms were approved and shortly after they were built it was determined that the suite size of these rooms was too large and they were divided to make five rooms. Two of the suites were divided into two rooms so that there were five as opposed to three. That was back in the late 1980's and that is the condition that the motel has been in for the past twenty years. More recently the owners have applied to refinance the mortgage and in conjunction with that the municipal search was done, the violations were discovered and for the past several months they've been taking steps in cooperation with the Building Department in correcting the various violations. The last one that's left is seeking an amendment of the previously granted approval to create these three rooms which are now five rooms so we need to get an area variance to provide for the five rooms. There's no exterior change in the structure and this is a condition as I said that's been in existence for the past twenty years.

Chairperson Cardone: When it was divided into the three units they had kitchen facilities?

Mr. Rones: Yes.

Chairperson Cardone: And those have been removed now?

Mr. Rones: Yes, that's correct.

Chairperson Cardone: O.K.

Mr. Rones: And so as-built drawings were prepared and submitted, I believe you have them and the Building Department has them. Electrical inspections and those things have been attended to and approved.

Mr. Donovan: Just so I'm clear, are there any kitchen facilities in any of the rooms?  

Mr. Rones: No. You see me glancing to my left its Tim Patel and Manny Patel they're the principals of the Yatin Corporation.

Mr. Donovan: And the division of the two suites into two rooms that so it went from three rooms to five…

Mr. Rones: Right.

Mr. Donovan: Done with or without a Building Permit?

Mr. Rones: Done without a Building Permit.

Mr. Donovan: O.K. And let me just, Joe if you could answer this question…I'm looking at the ZBA determination of November 1987 and I just want to know your position on, I presume you've probably read this, but it says the applicant is admonished however that any further or future application with respect to this parcel should be made upon a clear and complete site plan of the entire parcel including ingress and egress, provision for paved parking and a landscape buffer plan both to enhance the parcel as well as provide separation from area residents. Your position on that…is this an application that requires that? Or do you feel this is an application that is not…

Mr. Rones: I don't believe so. I believe it's strictly…there were no exterior changes here from what was approved. These were just interior partitionings.  

Mr. Donovan: And there was no site plan that was ever issued for this property?

Mr. Rones: Not that I'm aware of. I don't know. Do you know Mr. Canfield?

Mr. Canfield: Not that I'm aware of.

Chairperson Cardone: O.K. Do you have anything to contribute to this Jerry, or…?

Mr. Canfield: Yes I do. Jerry Canfield, Code Compliance Department. As counsel has brought up it brings the issue up as far as the last statement in the decision and resolution from 1987. That variance was granted, the applicant presenting to this Board for three rooms. It is now five rooms. I'm going to out on a limb and say it's my position that I feel that it's not in compliance with the previous variance that was granted. In reviewing the Zoning Code and application of this application to our current Zoning Code there is a section 185-27 that deals with hotels and motels and in that section there is a particular area that is quite familiar to this Board and that's the 25% of the rooms with kitchens which Mr. Rones said there are no kitchens in this. But it also says in that section about transient occupancy and perhaps that could be clarified who occupies these rooms. Who occupies these rooms? Are they occupied by transients or non-transients?

Mr. Rones: Do you mean are they on a daily basis or a monthly basis?

Mr. Canfield: Yes.

Mr. Patel: Daily.

Mr. Canfield: They are daily rentals? O.K. That clarifies a question that I…

(Inaudible)

Mr. Canfield: I'm sorry; I believe you'll have to come up to the mic.

Chairperson Cardone: You have to use the microphone.

Ms. Gennarelli: Thank you Jerry.

Mr. Patel: Yes, Tim Patel, General Manager, Yatin Corporation. Just so, can I clarify how the rooms…

Chairperson Cardone: Sure. 

Mr. Patel: …were actually built back then? There were three original rooms and out of the three rooms there were two suites. Now in the suites there was just a sliding door that divided the rooms. Back then, I forget the Inspector's name, we had put an actually door like this but he told us to go ahead and put a sliding door in between. And we realized that there was too much partying and stuff going on in those rooms. We couldn't keep an eye on what's going on if there's doors inside, you know, the room itself. So what we did was we just shut that door and then that's how it became five rooms and we put a door on the outside. 

Chairperson Cardone: O.K. 

Mr. Manley: Can you provide any documentation to this Board that the rooms are rented on a daily basis versus a monthly or any other type rental?

Mr. Patel: Yeah, I mean we do offer by the week but that's to DSS, Department of Social Services. I mean I could provide any, you know, registration cards if you'd like but we don't offer a monthly, you know, we don't offer any customers on a monthly basis. I mean any customer that stays let's say a customer stays a week, we can't tell him look you have to leave. I mean we've been through that before, you know, to court. I mean you can't tell them you have to leave without a reason but until there's actually a…

Mr. Manley: So you mean you rent by the week or…?

Mr. Patel: We rent by the week, yes, that's to DSS and stuff. 

Mr. Manley: O.K. but do those weekly rentals continue like for example if I were to go there and rent for one week would you extend it to a second week or a third week or no?

Mr. Patel: If, you know, if you're paying, yes. I mean we usually, what we try to do if its not DSS what we do is we check them out and then they can check back in but so that way they don't accumulate, you know, a million, you know, all their luggage and everything like that. They don't bring their own furniture and stuff like that. That's why we tell them to check out all their stuff. We give them either a different room or we put them in the same room but they take all their stuff out. And we don't allow cooking or nothing like that to go on.

Mr. Manley: So there's absolutely cooking facilities in them?

Mr. Patel: No, none whatsoever. 

Mr. Manley: O.K. Thank you.

Mr. Patel: Yep.

Chairperson Cardone: Did you have something else Jerry?

Mr. Canfield: Yeah, I do have one other question. There's another area Joe that section of the Zoning Code 185-27 and it says all hotels and motels must be sprinklered and have an alarm systems. I know this facility has individual smoke alarms but it does not have a tied together central monitored alarm system nor does it have a sprinkler system and I'm unclear basically how this applies to this application simply because its coming before you as something new than what was previously approved. And to be quite frank I'm at a loss if it does or does not apply. My first reaction is, I believe, it does reply (apply) but I think it I would request that the Board give that some consideration of how it does apply to this application now. I believe that this application is before this Board as a first time appearance. I believe that maybe the way it's being viewed as understanding that it is quite confusing because its been going on for so long however what you originally approved in 1987 as opposed to what's being presented before you right now is an entirely different application. It may be viewed as a new application other than just something that randomly became larger than what it was intended to be. 

Mr. Rones: Well it didn't become larger. It became five rooms from three rooms. There's no expansion of the structure. 

Mr. Maher: Well obviously there's an increase income though from that...from that division, correct?

Mr. Rones: Well there may be, there may be, there may not be I don't know. Maybe larger rooms get larger… 

Mr. Canfield: Just just one thing to…

Mr. Rones: …larger amounts.

Mr. Canfield: If I may? I'm sorry Joe. To clarify, not larger in building footprint, in terms of fire safety I'm thinking larger, more occupants, more rooms.

Mr. Rones: You know I understand what you're saying. This is the first time that it's been brought up but you know, if the Board requires different sprinklering and then they'll tell us about it.  

Mr. Maher: This is the first time it was brought up with reference five units?

Mr. Rones: Yes, as far as I'm aware.

Mr. Maher: Because in the…in your paperwork that you provided, Jerry that you provided, in December of '88 it was noted that it allows only three units and the center partitions are to be demolished or to be removed so it was noted in '88 that it was divided further than it was allowed so I'm a little unclear. So now the ZBA only allows three units, the center partition is to be removed. So if it was done after the fact, if it was completed I'm unclear why it would be in '88 that now that…

Mr. Rones: Found that what?

Mr. Maher: Found that it had more than three units in there that was allowed...that were allowed. 

Chairperson Cardone: In other words, how did it come before the Board? Do you know the answer to that Jerry? None of us were on the Board at that time.

Mr. Canfield: Yes, I believe there is…there was a request of the Building Department to conduct a review a municipal search letter, a…which at time it was…at that time it was discovered that there was an open Building Permit or a Building Permit that had been opened and closed in violation meaning that the Permit was never properly closed and all the inspections were not completed. There was no C. of O. (certificate of occupancy) issued. A…unfortunately that was twenty years ago that was before my time affiliated with the Building Department. I'm not quite sure how they did or didn't handle things back then. I do know though in this type thing I've seen it quite a bit where they just closed the Permit in Violation. I believe in hopes that someday they would get another crack at the building so to speak when it was either refinanced, sold or something of that sort. So this municipal search is what surfaced this Closed in Violation Building Permit. I believe there was also an active Building Permit submitted to give a Building Permit for the five rooms and of course, eventually if it were possible a C. of O. to be issued. At that point in time, the Building Department the Inspector there reviewed it and realized that there was more than what was originally approved. The application, I believe, was disapproved and that's the avenue taken to get it before this Board. 

Chairperson Cardone: O.K, thank you.

Mr. Hughes: I have some things I'd like to know about.

Chairperson Cardone: O.K.

Mr. Hughes: And I agree with what Jerry has to say about the retrospect on this thing and this has been going on over twenty years and obviously this gentleman here tonight is the inheritor of this corporation not one of the founders. He's not even that old enough to be involved with this. And its very rarely I get a chance to disagree with two lawyers here at the same time but I think you're both wrong.

Chairperson Cardone: What an opportunity.

Mr. Donovan: And that's only because there's generally only one lawyer here.  

Mr. Hughes: Well and this gets more interesting as we go along and as this thing unfolds I might even have to get myself out of this because I represent the same company that Mr. Rones represents as well but nonetheless I'm going to talk about what can and can't happen and probably not vote on this. But I'm the type of person I need to have the cards on the table so everybody knows. I think what you're saying in part is true that we shouldn't even be looking at this thing because of the codicil that was put on page 4 in '87, that says, if this is going to have any action ever again its going to have a Permit, a site plan, parking, storm water and the whole nine yards. So I don't think that we should even touch this thing, number one, tonight until that's addressed with a more proper legal opinion of where that puts us. For your department, for the Town and everybody involved it would be hard for us to go against page 4 without having to go to the Planning Board. Having said that, I have some complaints about what they're asking for in further non-conformance especially because of the fact that this thing isn't even on two acres and you're supposed to have five. There's no sprinklers, there's no parking, there's no traffic plan, it's on a corner and so on. So having said that I'm going to remove myself from any participation on this project. 

Chairperson Cardone: Do we have any other questions? Mr. Manley did you have something?

Mr. Manley: The only thing I was going to ask about was obviously back in 1987 when they discussed the three units and approval of the three units for that structure they had a discussion with regard to traffic and parking. What has the applicant done to demonstrate that there will not be an issue with respect to traffic? Five rooms obviously there would be the potential for more vehicles versus three rooms. What has been done or what has been addressed to rectify that concern or that issue that was raised by the Board back in 1987?

Mr. Rones: Well only the experience of the last twenty years.

Mr. Manley: So you're stating that because there hasn't been any…you're indicating there hasn't been any problems or issues with parking and based on that you don't feel that…

Mr. Rones: No, no issue has been raised. If there is an issue then, you know, we'll try to address it but no issue has been raised with respect to that. 

Mr. Manley: Do you know if it currently meets the current Town parking requirements based on the required parking spaces? 

Mr. Rones: I do not know.

Mr. Manley: O.K.

Mr. Rones: I do not know. All I know is that an application for a Building Permit was submitted to the Building Department, they indicated that from their viewpoint the steps that needed to be taken in order to grant the Building Permit and we've taken those steps.  If the Board determines that other steps are needed to be taken then you know, we'll be so advised. 

Chairperson Cardone: Is there sufficient parking for each unit, Mr. Patel?  

Mr. Patel: Yes there is, one for each unit. Oh, if…you know, there's more but I mean…

Chairperson Cardone: There's at least one for each unit. 

Mr. Patel: Oh, at least. 

Mr. Canfield: Just for the Board's information, the requirement for the parking is one per room and one additional for each two employees.

Chairperson Cardone: And you have that?

Mr. Patel: Yes. We only have two employees, so…

Chairperson Cardone: Right.

Mr. McKelvey: And there's no problem with parking?

Mr. Patel: We've never had a problem, no.

Mr. Donovan: All I would say is we don't have a site plan, so... 

Mr. McKelvey: No. 

Chairperson Cardone: Do we have any questions or comments from the public?

Mr. Maher: One thing Grace. Excuse me, Joe what was the…could you tell me the square footage of each unit? Of the five rooms that were divided…what the square footage of each unit is?

Mr. Rones: Well its on the…I couldn't tell you…its on there, you have the as built.

Mr. Canfield: If I may the plans that were submitted (inaudible) 29 x 10'7" which is a little less than or about maybe a little more than three hundred square foot per unit. The requirement is minimum three hundred square foot per unit.

Mr. McKelvey: They're not all…there not all the same size.

Mr. Maher: According to this.

Chairperson Cardone: We have five Board Members tonight.

Mr. Rones: Yes.

Chairperson Cardone: But since Mr. Hughes recused himself we only have four voting Members and that means that all four Members would have to agree if we were to vote on this this evening. 

Mr. Rones: Well…

Chairperson Cardone: So I don't know that you would want us to vote on it this evening.

Mr. Rones: Well, what I'd like to know and based on the discussion that I've heard and the questions that have been asked generally is that if the Board determines that they can't act on the proposal without first having a site plan or a Planning Board review then could, assuming that's the case, could the matter be tabled pending the application to the Planning Board.

Mr. Donovan: Just so you know, Joe that would be the advice that I would give to the Board.

Mr. Rones: Right. 

Mr. Donovan: My opinion going from the three rooms to the five rooms would trigger this requirement from the 80's. You may disagree and we could talk about that.

Mr. Rones: Right.

Mr. Donovan: But that would be my advice to the Board. Whether all four Board Members would agree with me I don't know…

Mr. Rones: Right.

Mr. Donovan: But if you'd rather hear that sooner and go…

Mr. Rones: Well, no it isn't a matter, I mean, appearing, you know, tonight or tomorrow or after a conversation with you at some other time but if the Board concurs with your…with that position, you know, then rather than…

Mr. Manley: I don't mind giving him mine.

Mr. Donovan: You've never minded. 

Mr. Rones: But of course if that were going to be the suggestion since that's the kind of process that's somewhat time consuming, expensive, etc., etc. we'd want to have at least some indication that if those steps were taken that the Board would be favorably disposed to the application.

Mr. Donovan: That I can't…I don't know whether the Board Members are prepared to…

Mr. Rones: Because just to go through that…

Mr. Donovan: No, I understand.

Mr. Rones: …exercise, you know.

Mr. Donovan: I understand.

Mr. Manley: Counsel, I wouldn't be prepared to give that application to the applicant but I think by reading what was given from the Planning Board in '87, I think it does trigger the requirement for the applicant to at least go to the Planning Board first before they were to come back here. That's just looking at the Decision and Resolution its pretty clear that they wanted the three units in place.

Chairperson Cardone: I think the reason they wanted the three units was because they had the kitchen facilities and they didn't want to go to the four because what they originally submitted, I believe, were for four units which would have the kitchen facilities. So it kind of changes when it…when they take away those kitchen facilities. That's just how I feel about it. 

Mr. McKelvey: I agree with you. 

Mr. Rones: Well but here's the thing that you pointed out that we need a unanimous decision and I sense there is not unanimity on that. So consequently, we prefer to table the application. I'll have a further conversation with Mr. Donovan in a day, or two or three and then perhaps we'll proceed with an application to the Planning Board and after the result of that, you know, the Board will revisit the application. Would that be all right?

Chairperson Cardone: That's fine with me.

Mr. Rones: And then I presume we can have a work session with the Building Department, the engineers and the other professionals on behalf of the Town and get a better consensus among all of them as to the best way to proceed.

Chairperson Cardone: O.K. sounds good to me. 

Mr. Rones: O.K.

Mr. Donovan: Well if the Board is inclined then we should have a motion to at the present time adjourn this without date and then we'll…if that's agreeable to the four voting Members of the Board.

Mr. McKelvey: Yes, all right.

Chairperson Cardone: Do we have that motion?        

Mr. Manley: I would so move. 

Mr. McKelvey: I'll second.

Ms. Gennarelli: Roll call.

                                  John McKelvey: Yes

                                  Ronald Hughes: Recused


                      Michael Maher: Yes

                                  James Manley: Yes




          Grace Cardone: Yes

Mr. Rones: Thank you very much.

Chairperson Cardone: Thank you.

PRESENT ARE:

GRACE CARDONE

JOHN MC KELVEY 

RONALD HUGHES

MICHAEL MAHER

JAMES MANLEY


ABSENT  - BRENDA DRAKE

                    RUTH EATON






DAVID A. DONOVAN, ESQ.

(Time Noted – 7:31 PM)

ZBA MEETING – APRIL 23, 2009             (Time Noted – 7:31 PM) 



LAWRENCE & DARLENE ALBERTS
5 TOMS LANE, NBGH







(40-1-20) R-3 ZONE

Applicant is seeking an area variance to build an in-ground pool in a front yard.

Chairperson Cardone: Our next applicant, Lawrence and Darlene Alberts. 

Ms. Gennarelli: The Public Hearing Notice was published in The Sentinel on Tuesday, April 14th and in The Mid-Hudson Times on Wednesday April 15th. The applicant sent out twenty-five registered letters, twenty-two were returned. All the mailings and publications were in order.

Chairperson Cardone: If you would just identify yourself for the record.

Mr. Alberts: Good evening I'm Lawrence Alberts, I'm here for a variance to put an in-ground pool, which is considered my front yard, but it's behind my house. We have Horton Lane, a private road, behind my house and if you have…

Chairperson Cardone: We've been there.

Mr. Alberts: been to the house you could see there was a completely fenced in yard behind my house.

Chairperson Cardone: Right.

Mr. Alberts: We took a pool down that was above ground that the steel walls were in disrepair so we took it down and we'd like to put an in ground pool there.

Chairperson Cardone: And I'm going to read the report from the County from the Orange County Department of Planning and they recommend Local Determination. Do we have any questions from the Board?

Mr. McKelvey: The size of the pool?

Mr. Alberts: 16 x 32.  

Chairperson Cardone: Do we have any questions or comments from the public? Do we have a motion to close the Public Hearing?

Mr. Hughes: So moved. 

Mr. Maher: Second.

Ms. Gennarelli: Roll call.

                                  John McKelvey: Yes

                                  Ronald Hughes: Yes


                      Michael Maher: Yes

                                  James Manley: Yes




          Grace Cardone: Yes

Chairperson Cardone: Thank you.

Mr. Alberts: Thank you. 

(Time Noted – 7:34 PM)

ZBA MEETING – APRIL 23, 2009       (Resumption for decision: 8:57 PM)

LAWRENCE & DARLENE ALBERTS
5 TOMS LANE, NBGH







(40-1-20) R-3 ZONE

Applicant is seeking an area variance to build an in-ground pool in a front yard.

Chairperson Cardone: On the application of Lawrence and Darlene Alberts, 5 Toms Lane, seeking an area variance to build an in-ground pool in a front yard. This is a Type II Action under SEQRA. Do we have discussion on this application?

Mr. McKelvey: Another case of two front yards. 
Chairperson Cardone: Do we have a motion for approval?

Mr. Hughes: Move it up.

Mr. McKelvey: Second.

Ms. Gennarelli: Roll call.

                                  John McKelvey: Yes

                                  Ronald Hughes: Yes


                      Michael Maher: Yes

                                  James Manley: Yes




          Grace Cardone: Yes

Chairperson Cardone: The motion is carried.

PRESENT ARE:

GRACE CARDONE

JOHN MC KELVEY 

RONALD HUGHES

MICHAEL MAHER

JAMES MANLEY


ABSENT  - BRENDA DRAKE

                    RUTH EATON






DAVID A. DONOVAN, ESQ.

(Time Noted – 8:58 PM)
ZBA MEETING – APRIL 23, 2009             (Time Noted – 7:34 PM) 



CRAIG ORNDORFF



122 THIRD STREET, WALDEN







(31-2-1) R-1 ZONE

Applicant is seeking an area variance for the rear yard setback to keep a prior built wraparound deck.

Chairperson Cardone: Our next applicant, Craig Orndorff.               .

Ms. Gennarelli: The Public Hearing Notice was published in The Sentinel on Tuesday, April 14th and in The Mid-Hudson Times on Wednesday April 15th. The applicant sent out twenty-one registered letters, twelve were returned. All the mailings and publications were in order.

Mr. Orndorff: Good evening, my name is Craig Orndorff and I'm here for an area variance for a prior built wraparound deck. 

Chairperson Cardone: Did you build the deck or was it on there when you purchased it? 

Mr. Orndorff: I purchased the house three years ago with the deck intact. 

Chairperson Cardone: And what brought you to us now?

Mr. Orndorff: I received a letter in the mail from the Building Inspector, a certified letter….

Chairperson Cardone: O.K.

Mr. Orndorff: …saying in regards to the deck. 

Mr. McKelvey: It didn't have a C.O.?

Mr. Orndorff: No, apparently not.

Chairperson Cardone: And it wasn't picked up when you bought the house then?

Mr. Orndorff: No but when I did a re-fi recently I think that might have been what…what picked it up.

Chairperson Cardone: O.K. any questions from the Board? Do we have any questions or comments from the public? Please just identify yourself and your address.

Mr. Brew: Mr. Brew, 140 Third Street, I would respectfully request the Board deny this application. It’s a non-conforming deck. His deck actually looks down over my backyard. I built my house twenty-three years ago for privacy and to retire in. Thank you.

Chairperson Cardone: And I want to sense of exactly where you're located. 

Mr. Orndorff: My location?

Chairperson Cardone: No. The gentleman who just spoke.

(Inaudible)

Mr. Donovan: If you could us a favor just come up to the microphone if could just spell your name so the secretary could have it.

Mr. Brew: My name is Brew, B-R-E-W, his side yard is my side yard, his back yard is my backyard. He's way up…

Chairperson Cardone: O.K. you're right next door to him.

Mr. Brew: …on top of the hill.

Chairperson Cardone: Right.

Mr. Brew: And his deck overlooks my backyard and my driveway, which evades my privacy.  

Mr. Maher: Are you behind him on the hill or are you to the left of him?

Mr. Brew: I'm down the hill from him next street.

Mr. Maher: To the left.

Chairperson Cardone: Across the street.

Mr. Brew: Down the street.

Chairperson Cardone: I'm trying to picture. I was there but I'm not picturing where you are.

Mr. Donovan: Mr. Brew do us a favor, come on up here…

Chairperson Cardone: And show me on the map.

Mr. Donovan: …on the map, on the tax map, it's going to be more helpful.

Mr. Brew approached.

Chairperson Cardone: This is his (Mr. Orndorff's) property right here. This is Third Street. This is Summit.

Mr. Brew: This is my house right here. His house is right on top of the hill.

Chairperson Cardone: So it's across Valley Avenue you're saying?

Mr. Brew: Yes and he looks right down over the top of my backyard.

Chairperson Cardone: Right but there's a street in between you? 

Mr. Brew: That's correct.

Chairperson Cardone: Right. 

(Inaudible)

Mr. Donovan: Just so the records clear what you're talking about is lot #26 tax lot 26 on Valley Avenue?

Mr. Brew: Correct.

Mr. Donovan: O.K. Thank you.

Mr. Orndorff: If I can add I have one of my conjoining neighbors Rosemary Snowman actually put a letter for me together to present to the…

Chairperson Cardone: May I see it?

Mr. Orndorff approached.

Chairperson Cardone: O.K. for the record, 

Dear Sirs: Our property adjoins Mr. Orndorff's property. We have no objection to the deck remaining as it is. It has always been an integral part of the house and it is in no way objectionable. The house would look awful without it.  

And this is from Paul Dellechiaie and Rosemary Dellechiaie (Snowman)

Mr. Orndorff: If anybody's privacy was going to be invaded by my deck it would their house because they're right next-door to me.

Mr. McKelvey: How has the long has the house been there?

Mr. Orndorff: The house was built I believe in 1984. From what Rosemary was telling me shortly after the house was purchased the deck was put up. Its been part of the community for probably over fifteen, twenty years.

Mr. Donovan: Do we have any idea when the deck was built or no clue at all? Mr. Brew do you have any idea when the deck was built? 

Mr. Brew: Eight years ago.

Mr. Donovan: For the record, he says eight years ago. 

Mr. Orndorff: I've been there for three.

Inaudible. 

Mr. Brew: …a whole section of woods.

Ms. Gennarelli: Excuse me, its not going to be picked up if you don't speak into the microphone.

Mr. Donovan: This will not make its way into the minutes unless you come on up and talk into the microphone. Thanks.

Mr. Brew: The letter that you have in question… O.K.? Between his house and their house there's a whole section of woods so it's actually shaded, between his deck and mine he has a clear view.

Chairperson Cardone: Right.

Mr. Maher: But let me ask you one question though. So you're on the one side of Valley Avenue.

Mr. Brew: I'm on the corner of Third and Valley.

Mr. Maher: Right.

Chairperson Cardone: But you're across the street from him across Valley.

Mr. Brew: No, not across the street, I'm down the street.

Mr. Maher: Right but you're across Valley Avenue.

Mr. Brew: That is correct.

Mr. Maher: O.K. so and you're house is facing Third?

Mr. Orndorff: My house?

Mr. Maher: Yes.

Chairperson Cardone: Yes.

Mr. Orndorff: Actually faces Third Street but the entrance is on Summit.

Mr. Maher: And your deck, if I'm not mistaken, is on the corner of Summit and Third? That's the side of the house its on?

Chairperson Cardone: No. 

Mr. Orndorff: It's on the back opposite side of Third Street facing Summit.

Mr. Maher: Correct. But it wraps around on Summits side. Correct? So it's on the Summit side and around the back. 

Mr. Orndorff: Correct.

Mr. Maher: O.K. Just wanted to make it clear, that's what I thought I saw. 

Mr. Orndorff: Mr. Brew's house is on the back, my back side of my house would be facing it and what he was saying about the trees, there's a whole empty lot where my leach field is and its not really buildable area and poison sumac trees really are what separate my house from Valley Ave. 

Chairperson Cardone: Do we have any other questions or comments? 

Mr. Maher: I’ll make a motion to close the Public Hearing.

Mr. McKelvey: Second.

Ms. Gennarelli: Roll call.

                                  John McKelvey: Yes

                                  Ronald Hughes: Yes


                      Michael Maher: Yes

                                  James Manley: Yes




          Grace Cardone: Yes

Chairperson Cardone: Thank you.

(Time Noted – 7:41 PM)

ZBA MEETING – APRIL 23, 2009       (Resumption for decision: 8:58 PM)

CRAIG ORNDORFF



122 THIRD STREET, WALDEN







(31-2-1) R-1 ZONE

Applicant is seeking an area variance for the rear yard setback to keep a prior built wraparound deck.

.

Chairperson Cardone: On the application of Craig Orndorff, 122 Third Street, seeking an area variance for the rear yard setback to keep a prior built wraparound deck. This is a Type II Action under SEQRA. Do you have the County report?

Mr. Manley: That deck has been there for quite some time. It doesn't appear that the deck had ever received any prior complaints from any of the neighbors when construction had been eight years previous. The other thing is there was a concern from one of the residents that indicated that the deck overlooked their a…their house and I can see from the tax map and also looking at the plot plan here that the deck actually faces the side of the woods and also the…the Summit Avenue which is not in the line of the persons…only a small part of it so I actually look down Valley Avenue. I don't see a real issue with it.

Chairperson Cardone: And I'd also like to read into the record the Orange County Department of Planning, their recommendation is: Local Determination. 

Mr. Manley: I would make a motion that a…

Mr. Canfield: Just one thing to add if I may?

Chairperson Cardone: Yes.

Mr. Canfield: During the recess the question come up during the hearing about when the date…what date that was actually constructed…there is no Building Permit on file for the deck. There was an application filed for the…the deck in May of '05, there was no Permit issued. There were Order to Remedy's issued. I believe this came to light most recent as a request for a municipal letter to the Building Department, which it listed as a Violation, which then prompted the applicant now to come before and filed a Permit, which again was referred to this Board.

Chairperson Cardone: O.K. Thank you.

Mr. Hughes: I concur with Mr. Manley. I don't see how the neighbor that did express an opposition could be a in a position to be opposed because its on the other side of the street in between the properties.   

Chairperson Cardone: Do we have a motion for approval? 

Mr. Manley: I would make a motion that it would be approved with the condition that the proper Permits, inspections are completed by the Town of Newburgh Building Department.  

Mr. Hughes: Second.

Ms. Gennarelli: Roll call.

                                  John McKelvey: Yes

                                  Ronald Hughes: Yes


                      Michael Maher: Yes

                                  James Manley: Yes




          Grace Cardone: Yes

Chairperson Cardone: The motion is carried.

PRESENT ARE:

GRACE CARDONE

JOHN MC KELVEY 

RONALD HUGHES

MICHAEL MAHER

JAMES MANLEY


ABSENT  - BRENDA DRAKE

                    RUTH EATON






DAVID A. DONOVAN, ESQ.

(Time Noted – 9:00 PM)

ZBA MEETING – APRIL 23, 2009             (Time Noted – 7:41 PM) 



PETER CUNNINGHAM


70 WESTWOOD DRIVE, NBGH







(91-1-17) R-1 ZONE

Applicant is seeking an area variance for the front yard setback and side yards setbacks to build a covered front porch on the residence. 

Chairperson Cardone: Our next applicant, Peter Cunningham.               .

Ms. Gennarelli: Just one second. The Public Hearing Notice was published in The Sentinel on Tuesday, April 14th and in The Mid-Hudson Times on Wednesday April 15th. The applicant sent out twenty-two registered letters, eighteen were returned. All the mailings and publications were in order. Sorry. Thank you. You can begin.

Mr. Cunningham: I'm Peter Cunningham, 70 Westwood Drive. 

Chairperson Cardone: O.K. and we saw you here before.

Mr. Cunningham: Yes.

Chairperson Cardone: Yes. And…

Mr. Cunningham: And the (inaudible) is no longer going to take place.

Chairperson Cardone: O.K.

Mr. McKelvey: You were going to make a mudroom out of that porch that you have there now.

Mr. Cunningham: Yes.

Chairperson Cardone: Right. But I notice that you enlarged it though. When you came before us it was 9 feet and now its 10 feet, is that correct?

Mr. Cunningham: I believe that the original was 10 feet. The same footprint, its…the deck is taking place…you have to excuse me I'm just getting over a cold.  

Chairperson Cardone: Right. 

Mr. Cunningham: But it's the same footprint, it's that original project it’s the same footprint as the deck that's there now. 

Chairperson Cardone: O.K.

Mr. Cunningham: Or that porch.

Mr. Donovan: I just want to be clear because I don't go on the site visits the foyer was never built?

Mr. Cunningham: No.

Chairperson Cardone: Right. 

Mr. Cunningham: But I do believe our taxes did go up as a result of that. 

Chairperson Cardone: Because you were going to build it.

Mr. Cunningham: Yes.

Mr. Donovan: Taxes always go up and never go down. Isn't that the way?

Mr. Cunningham: I never got to building that. 

Mr. McKelvey: In other words you're still going to be the same distance from the street or from the property line? 

Mr. Cunningham: Right.

Chairperson Cardone: Not…

Mr. Cunningham: What this variance is for is a porch instead of that mudroom we originally named, the length of the house similar to several other houses in the development. 

Mr. McKelvey: Because the foyer was going to be 31 feet in the front yard from the front yard line.

Mr. Cunningham: I believe so.

Chairperson Cardone: The percentage though increased on the front yard from 38 to 40% so there must be a difference in the size.

Mr. Matthews: Hi, my name is Brian Matthews.

Chairperson Cardone: Yes.

Mr. Matthews: I'm the contractor trying to do this job. When this started there was an existing 10 ft. by 10 ft deck on the front of the house and we wanted to close in, close it in with a roof and have a closed three-season foyer.

Chairperson Cardone: Right I remember that.

Mr. Matthews: That was approved, the 10, you know, the 10 ft to the curb line but due to having to put the footings in all the way to the existing foundation, pouring the slab and opening it up it got to be too expensive, the property we were over budget.

Chairperson Cardone: Right. 

Mr. Matthews: So what we wanted to do now is just make a 10 ft. by the run of the house country porch with a roof on it with a railing system, not closed in at all because the other project just got to be too expensive.

Chairperson Cardone: And it will be 10 feet all the down to the…?

Mr. Matthews: It will be 10 foot all the way down the full length of the front of the house. So it wouldn't be exceeding any of the side variances. Its just going to be the full length of the house and I believe, two or three houses down has the same country porch that we're trying to ask permission for.

Mr. McKelvey: There's a lot of them out there.

Mr. Matthews: Yes. Yes.

Mr. Maher: Ruth I think the confusion with the setback is that originally it stated in the minutes from last meeting was the existing front yard setback is 41 feet.

Chairperson Cardone: Right.

Mr. Maher: New would be 31 so its still 10 foot actual addition there.

Chairperson Cardone: Right.

Mr. Matthews: And his property is actually on a curve there. I don't know, you know, how that exceeds the corners like every corner is coming into play because the house is setback on the curb.

Mr. McKelvey: Yeah, we've all been to the property.  

Mr. Matthews: I've got you.

Chairperson Cardone: Twice now.

Mr. Matthews: Twice now, yes.

Chairperson Cardone: Yes, Jerry.

Mr. Canfield: Just because of the arch of the property, the front yard, the distance varies, its 30 and 33…

Chairperson Cardone: And that's why…

Mr. Canfield: …it's not an average of 31.

Chairperson Cardone: Right. O.K. That's what the difference is then. Yes. Any other questions from the Board? Any questions or comments from the public?

Mr. McDermott: Good evening, I'm John McDermott, 72 Westwood Drive, my property is contiguous to this property and we have no problems with you granting this variance.

Chairperson Cardone: O.K. Thank you.

Mr. McDermott: You're welcome. 

Chairperson Cardone: Do we have…?

Mr. McKelvey: I’ll make a motion we close the Hearing.

Mr. Maher: Second.

Ms. Gennarelli: Roll call.

                                  John McKelvey: Yes

                                  Ronald Hughes: Yes


                      Michael Maher: Yes

                                  James Manley: Recused




          Grace Cardone: Yes

Chairperson Cardone: 

(Time Noted – 7:49 PM)

ZBA MEETING – APRIL 23, 2009       (Resumption for decision: 9:00 PM)

PETER CUNNINGHAM


70 WESTWOOD DRIVE, NBGH







(91-1-17) R-1 ZONE

Applicant is seeking an area variance for the front yard setback and side yards setbacks to build a covered front porch on the residence. 

Chairperson Cardone: On the application of Peter Cunningham, 70 Westwood Drive, seeking an area variance for the front yard setback and side yards setbacks to build a covered front porch on the residence. This is a Type II Action under SEQRA. Do we have discussion on the application?

Mr. McKelvey: I think we granted several variances out there to put front porches on and I think it would help the looks of the house as the other ones have. 

Mr. Maher: I would agree it's consistent with the neighborhood so I'll make a motion to approve.

Mr. McKelvey: I'll second. 

Ms. Gennarelli: Roll call.

                                  John McKelvey: Yes

                                  Ronald Hughes: Yes


                      Michael Maher: Yes

                                  James Manley: Recused



          Grace Cardone: Yes

Chairperson Cardone: The motion is carried.

PRESENT ARE:

GRACE CARDONE

JOHN MC KELVEY 

RONALD HUGHES

MICHAEL MAHER

JAMES MANLEY


ABSENT  - BRENDA DRAKE

                    RUTH EATON





DAVID A. DONOVAN, ESQ.  (Time Noted – 9:02 PM)

ZBA MEETING – APRIL 23, 2009             (Time Noted – 7:49 PM) 



WALTER BENJAMIN 


1683 ROUTE 300, NBGH







(16-2-3) R-2 ZONE

Applicant is seeking an area variance for increasing the degree of non-conformity of the side yards setbacks to build a rear deck on the residence. 

Chairperson Cardone: Our next applicant, Walter Benjamin.

Ms. Gennarelli: The Public Hearing Notice was published in The Sentinel on Tuesday, April 14th and in The Mid-Hudson Times on Wednesday April 15th. The applicant sent out nineteen registered letters, fifteen were returned. All the mailings and publications are in order.

               .

Mr. Benjamin: I'm Walter Benjamin, 1683 Route 300, here for a variance for I guess sideline variance to put on a deck. It doesn't extend any further than the house already is.

Chairperson Cardone: Any questions from the Board? Any questions or comments from the public? 

Mr. Maher: Yeah, one more question, sorry. The existing deck there now with the roof on it is that remaining or being changed?

Mr. Benjamin: No, its being expanded.

Mr. Maher: So is the roof remaining on top on that part of it?

Mr. Benjamin: Yes, yes that's going to remain.

Mr. Maher: Will there be a roof on the rest of it also or no?

Mr. Benjamin: No, the roof that's there now is going to remain. 

Chairperson Cardone: Any other questions or a motion to close the Public Hearing?

Mr. Maher: I’ll make a motion.

Mr. McKelvey: Second.

Chairperson Cardone: Before we do roll call I'm going to read the County Report. The report from the Orange County Department of Planning recommends: Local Determination. 

Ms. Gennarelli: O.K. Roll call.

                                  John McKelvey: Yes

                                  Ronald Hughes: Yes


                      Michael Maher: Yes

                                  James Manley: Yes




          Grace Cardone: Yes

Chairperson Cardone: Thank you.

(Time Noted – 7:52 PM)

ZBA MEETING – APRIL 23, 2009       (Resumption for decision: 9:02 PM)

WALTER BENJAMIN 


1683 ROUTE 300, NBGH







(16-2-3) R-2 ZONE

Applicant is seeking an area variance for increasing the degree of non-conformity of the side yards setbacks to build a rear deck on the residence. 

Chairperson Cardone: On the application of Walter Benjamin seeking an area variance for increasing the degree of non-conformity of the side yards setbacks to build a rear deck on the residence. This is a Type II Action under SEQRA. Do we have discussion on this application?

Chairperson Cardone: Do we have a motion for approval? 

Mr. McKelvey: I'll make a motion we approve. 

Mr. Maher: Second.

Ms. Gennarelli: Roll call.

                                  John McKelvey: Yes

                                  Ronald Hughes: Yes


                      Michael Maher: Yes

                                  James Manley: Yes




          Grace Cardone: Yes

Chairperson Cardone: The motion is carried.

PRESENT ARE:

GRACE CARDONE

JOHN MC KELVEY 

RONALD HUGHES

MICHAEL MAHER

JAMES MANLEY


ABSENT  - BRENDA DRAKE

                    RUTH EATON






DAVID A. DONOVAN, ESQ.

(Time Noted – 9:03 PM)
ZBA MEETING – APRIL 23, 2009             (Time Noted – 7:52 PM) 



MARK AND DEBBIE GAYDOS

16 SHADY LANE, NBGH







(64-3-1) R-3 ZONE

Applicant is seeking area variances for the front yard setback and for increasing the degree of non-conformity of the side yard setback to build a covered front porch on the residence. 

Chairperson Cardone: Our next applicant, Mark and Debbie Gaydos.               .

Ms. Gennarelli: The Public Hearing Notice was published in The Sentinel on Tuesday, April 14th and in The Mid-Hudson Times on Wednesday April 15th. The applicant sent out twenty-seven registered letters, twenty-four were returned. All the mailings and publications were in order.

Mr. Gaydos: Mark Gaydos, 16 Shady Lane, we're here to apply for a variance for a covered front porch.

Mr. McKelvey: The same size as the one that was removed?

Mr. Gaydos: The one that was removed was a concrete stoop and it was falling off the house and we also had Town water installed last so we had to remove the existing porch. So it's going to be 7 ft x 27 ft long.

Chairperson Cardone: And it's going to be covered, you said?

Mr. Gaydos: Yes.  

Chairperson Cardone: Any other questions from the Board? Any questions or comments from the public? Do I have a motion to close the Public Hearing?

Mr. Manley: I’ll make a motion to close.

Mr. McKelvey: Second.

Ms. Gennarelli: Roll call.

                                  John McKelvey: Yes

                                  Ronald Hughes: Yes


                      Michael Maher: Yes

                                  James Manley: Yes




          Grace Cardone: Yes                 (Time Noted – 7:54 PM)

ZBA MEETING – APRIL 23, 2009       (Resumption for decision: 9:03 PM)

MARK AND DEBBIE GAYDOS

16 SHADY LANE, NBGH







(64-3-1) R-3 ZONE

Applicant is seeking area variances for the front yard setback and for increasing the degree of non-conformity of the side yard setback to build a covered front porch on the residence. 

Chairperson Cardone: On the application of Mark and Debbie Gaydos, 16 Shady Lane, seeking area variances for the front yard setback and for increasing the degree of non-conformity of the side yard setback to build a covered front porch on the residence. This is a Type II Action under SEQRA. Do we have discussion on the application?

Chairperson Cardone: Do we have a motion for approval on the application? 

Mr. Manley: So moved.

Mr. McKelvey: Second. 

Ms. Gennarelli: Roll call.

                                  John McKelvey: Yes

                                  Ronald Hughes: Yes


                      Michael Maher: Yes

                                  James Manley: Yes




          Grace Cardone: Yes

Chairperson Cardone: The motion is carried.

PRESENT ARE:

GRACE CARDONE

JOHN MC KELVEY 

RONALD HUGHES

MICHAEL MAHER

JAMES MANLEY


ABSENT  - BRENDA DRAKE

                    RUTH EATON






DAVID A. DONOVAN, ESQ.

(Time Noted – 9:04 PM)
ZBA MEETING – APRIL 23, 2009             (Time Noted – 7:54 PM) 



JEFFREY SHAPIRO



2 PARKWOOD LANE, NBGH







(87-3-12) R-1 ZONE

Applicant is seeking a Special Use Permit to conduct a home occupation of firearms restoration and repairs and gunsmithing. 

Chairperson Cardone: Our next applicant Jeffrey Shapiro.

Mr. Shapiro approached Chairperson Cardone.

Chairperson Cardone: This is what we asked for?

(Inaudible)

Chairperson Cardone: O.K.

(Inaudible)

Chairperson Cardone: O.K. One…just a question, I just wanted to go over some of my notes from the last time to see what it is that we had asked…

Mr. Shapiro: Yes maam.

Chairperson Cardone: …for before I go into that. One thing we had asked for was possibly get a copy of the application.

Mr. Shapiro: Yes, that's in there.

Chairperson Cardone: That's in there?

Mr. Shapiro: There's a…there's a copy of what the application will look like and… 

Chairperson Cardone: Yes, exactly.

Mr. Shapiro: …the areas that cover…yes. 

Chairperson Cardone: O.K. and let me see there was…

Mr. Shapiro: It should be in the back of the original letter, the front page of it.

Chairperson Cardone: And a letter…

Mr. Shapiro: The first one that was the request.

Chairperson Cardone: Anything in writing or a letter from the ATF…

Mr. Shapiro: All right that that's listed as a in the letter I requested as per your request to get this letter of authority to perform gunsmithing to be binding. I contacted Nancy Konchalski, the BATF agent…

Chairperson Cardone: Right.

Mr. Shapiro: …in charge of that department and she informed me that I do it myself as an individual, its given to you for overlook and approval and then if you guys approve it then the ATF approves it and its put into my file and that's how they inspect me so I'm bound by it.

Chairperson Cardone: O.K. I called the ATF.

Mr. Shapiro: Yes.

Chairperson Cardone: Yeah, I don't know if you're aware of that or not.  

Mr. Shapiro: I spoke with Nancy.

Chairperson Cardone: I had told you that I would.

Mr. Shapiro: Yes.

Chairperson Cardone: And I spoke to the agent…

Mr. Shapiro: Yes.

Chairperson Cardone: …who told me that the 01 which we had been talking about last time did mean that it was sale of…was sale of the guns.

Mr. Shapiro: All right.

Chairperson Cardone: However…please let me finish…

Mr. Shapiro: Go ahead. 

Chairperson Cardone: However if there were a letter or some kind of communication from the Zoning Board or from the Town saying that the sale was not permitted then were there to be any sales you would lose the…

Mr. Shapiro: I would lose the license. 

Chairperson Cardone: …license.

Mr. Shapiro: Yes.

Chairperson Cardone: Right, so I wanted to make that clear that…  

Mr. Shapiro: Yes.

Chairperson Cardone: …I had called and I had spoken to them.

Mr. Shapiro: Yes and everything that you've asked for is in there. 

Chairperson Cardone: O.K.

Mr. Shapiro: Is in that SOP, if you go down the list you'll see I will not do retail sales period.

Chairperson Cardone: O.K. and I'll read…I guess you wanted me to read…

Mr. Shapiro: Yes maam.

Chairperson Cardone: …this paragraph here?

Mr. Shapiro: Yep.

Chairperson Cardone: It was requested from the Town of Newburgh Zoning Board that I get a letter of authority to operate as a gunsmith and not a dealer. I contacted I.O. Investigator Nancy Konchalski on April 3, 2009 at the BATF office in Brooklyn. I requested such a letter of authority. I was informed by Investigator Konchalski that the letters are done by the individual applicants for the Federal Firearms License for their operation and are a form of standing operating procedures for how the licensees will perform their business. I am writing and SOP for your Board to review and if acceptable to the Town Zoning Board, the BATF will accept the letter of authority as my SOP. This will then be binding to my gunsmithing operation and me. This will insure that I do not operate outside my SOP, as the BATF will inspect me for compliance at least one time a year to insure this criteria is met. 

Mr. Shapiro: I posted the specific references in there for you to see where it requires under title 18, United States Code section 44…

Chairperson Cardone: Yes.

Mr. Shapiro: On the top of the license it states what your app…applying for on the form 7, which is a 5310.12 form. In that form block 11 you have to be specific on what you're applying for however it explains that an 01 and an 02 are both in the same block. The 02 is for a pawnbroker which that's never going to happen and the 01 covers dealers. Now dealers is explained in definitions under Title 18 and also under 27 CFR that's Code of Federal Regulations part 478, 478.11 which is definitions again and it explains what a gunsmith and then a dealer are and what their jobs are. Excuse me, Grace?

Chairperson Cardone: Yes?

Mr. Shapiro: Initially it was questioned whether I had when I explained I had an FFL, in that original letter I have a copy of my FFL for curio and relics is was what I trying to explain and that's where the confusion came in but you'll see there's a copy of it in there in the letter.   

Chairperson Cardone: That would be this?

Mr. Shapiro: No, no that's the New York State one, in the…in the letter I in the first one where I apply, where I requested from you in the first set of paperwork you'll see it in there, there's a copy of my curio and relics FFL which I've retained for over twelve years. And that was the bone of contention on the last meeting. 

Chairperson Cardone: I had hoped some of this documentation before the meeting so that the Board Members would have a chance to look at it in preparation for this evening.

Mr. Shapiro: I had to put this together cause the last meeting had me in a kind of a confused state about what I had to do to do this and get it correctly done. I discussed it with my son (inaudible) and I was informed to do this and put my head to the grindstone and come up with this. After I spoke with Nancy Konchalski she explained what I had to do, lay it out in form, it’s a safety issue of how I'm going to do my business and I tried to do it as best as I could.

Mr. McKelvey: I think what she is saying though is all the Board…you're bringing this in tonight and we can't study it.

Mr. Shapiro: You can study it and then just call another meeting at another time if you want. 

Mr. McKelvey: Because normally we all get copies.

Mr. Shapiro: Its my fault because my printer is not that good so if.

Chairperson Cardone: In the meantime, I do have a letter from some neighbors and I have to read that into the…

Mr. Shapiro: Yes, you can.

Chairperson Cardone: …into the record.

To the Town of Newburgh Zoning Board of Appeals, To Whom It May Concern: We the undersigned wish to voice our opposition to the application of Jeffrey Shapiro to operate a gunsmith and firearms restoration business in our neighborhood. Based on his narrative and his interaction with the ZBA on March 26, 2009, it has become clear to us that Mr. Shapiro thought he could bamboozle our ZBA. He failed to make the necessary disclosures about the kind of Federal Firearms License he held, if in fact, he holds one at all. His statements to the Board were intentionally vague and unsubstantiated. When the Board questioned Mr. Shapiro, he deferred to an anonymous person, circumstance, or federal law, although he failed to provide the necessary documentation to support his statements. When he addressed the concerns of the residents, his attitude was hostile and his demeanor was intimidating. Mr. Shapiro acts as if the Town of Newburgh and the residents of the community owe him a permit to do whatever he desires because, as he stated, he's a Vietnam veteran. We believe this issue is more about public safety than it is about a non-conforming use permit. We do not believe that Mr. Shapiro has made full or even honest disclosures relative to his present application or his future intentions. 

I don't know if I should read the next sentence. 

Mr. Shapiro: Read it. 

Chairperson Cardone: Perhaps Mr. Hughes best summarized our feelings when at the meeting he suggested that Mr. Shapiro was blank the Members of the Board. This causes us great concern, especially since the nature of the business he wants to start involves firearms. However our true concerns are Mr. Shapiro himself. He does not appear to be capable of self-constraint…restraint, however he wants us to believe that he's capable of handling firearms safely. He has tried to side step every issue brought forth by his neighbors and by the Board but he wants us to believe that he's meticulous and that he's going to conform to the letter of the law. We're not buying it. The only thing Mr. Shapiro has demonstrated to us is his blatant disregard for policies, procedures and authority. Therefore we adamantly request that you deny Mr. Shapiro's application and keep our community safe. Residents in opposition to Jeffrey Shapiro's application to operate a home gunsmith and firearms restoration business, Rhoda Panard, 49 Fleetwood Drive, Mary no, Margaret Keenan, I believe, 2 Crestwood Court and Margaret Weckeman and 5 Crestwood Court.

Mr. Shapiro: O.K. if you notice everything I gave you in that…in that thing is all the details that I did not give you because I didn't have em, the documentation, the references, everything is there.

Chairperson Cardone: But I should mention also that aside from the issue of whether or not there's sales of guns or if there's repair of guns we're talking about whether or not a business should be of any type should be operated there. I want you to understand that part…

Mr. Shapiro: I understand.

Chairperson Cardone: …that is what the Board will be deciding on.

Mr. Shapiro: Yes maam.

Mr. Hughes: Grace you said you were going to review your notes about what we asked him to bring to us and I don't see everything that we asked him to bring to us. I see a package that he's prepared to prove his position. Now if you'll refer to your notes, I believe you see that we asked for a letter from the ATF…I don't see that in there.

Chairperson Cardone: Right. I stated that before.

Mr. Hughes: Yeah, I just wanted to make sure we didn't miss anything on this and I would like some more time to review that myself. This is not the night to be reading something like that of this gravity and density.

Mr. Donovan: Jerry, not to put you on the spot. I always say that don't I? There is something that I can't get my arms around and it deals with this application as well as other applications and that's the Home Occupation because we saw it with the…the a, there was a Dwayne Johnson application and if you look at the definition of a Home Occupation, it says any gainful occupation or profession customarily conducted within a dwelling by the residents thereof. Now a side issue from we're talking about is Mr. Shapiro intends to conduct his Home Occupation in his accessory structure not in his dwelling. And I don't know how the Town, I mean I'm relatively new representing the Board, I don't know how the Town has handled that in the past. And if you don't know, you don't know but I don't…I mean I just read through that definition and I see, I keep seeing within a dwelling and I'm seeing a proposed Home Occupation that's not going to be, not intended to be within the dwelling.

Mr. Canfield: I concur with you. What the definition says is all relative to within the structure. Past practice I can't give you an answer. I don't know if we've ever had an application for a Home Occupation to be in an accessory structure.

Mr. Donovan: Because the issue came up with Mr. Johnson's application what was approved a number of years ago which is not really in the dwelling or in an accessory, I mean…

Mr. Canfield: Vehicles outside.

Mr. Donovan: …it's vehicles outside the structure, yeah. 

Mr. Canfield: In that case perhaps the business operation such as paperwork, phone calls perhaps in the structure.

Mr. Donovan: O.K.

Mr. Canfield: I don't know I'm just offering.

Mr. Donovan: O.K.

Mr. Canfield: But no, I don't have an answer for you and I can't recollect any other application that actually asked for something in an accessory structure.

Mr. Donovan: O.K.

Chairperson Cardone: And I think you're right about that Jerry, it was that the office part of that particular business was within the structure, was within the house not in a separate building. 

Mr. Manley: Was there anything received with regard to the original application that was submitted to the ATF at all by this Board?

Chairperson Cardone: With the original application? The original application does not exist anymore.

Mr. Donovan: Do you mean the original application to the ATF?

Chairperson Cardone: To the ATF, right, that does not exist anymore because that was withdrawn. Is that correct?

Mr. Donovan: I think the prior testimony is that that was withdrawn.

Mr. Shapiro: Withdrawn.

Chairperson Cardone: Right.  

Mr. Shapiro: They withdrew it.

Chairperson Cardone: Right.

Mr. Shapiro: So it's not, it's not applicable in this case. I have to do the whole process again.

Mr. Manley: And when was the original application submitted?

Mr. Shapiro: In the end of December.

Chairperson Cardone: The agent didn't have that information.

Mr. Manley: So the application was submitted shortly thereafter receiving approval from this Board?

Mr. Shapiro: Yes it was.

Mr. Manley: Now, I guess my...my question would be why did it not ever come out when the…when you were before the Board the last time to put the accessory structure up and…?

Mr. Shapiro: It wasn't my intention to do it this way in the beginning but things came up after this thing and people asked me and they said the only way to do this is to get your FFL in order for you to do these things for us so that's where it went. It didn't…it didn't start out that way it started as a hobby.

Mr. Manley: And I understand what you're saying but the thing is at the meeting and I can only speak for myself but had I had maybe some more information that there was an intent perhaps to operate a business, you know, in the near future because that's why a question was asked…

Mr. Shapiro: I understand.

Mr. Manley: …is there a business? It might have probably saved a lot of aggravation…

Mr. Shapiro: But…

Mr. Manley: …on your part.

Mr. Shapiro: …at…at that point in time it was a hobby. I was getting ready to retire from the FAA on the 3rd of January. So I had a lot of things going on there. That was not one of the things on my mind until it came up in a…on an internet when I posted a picture of one of my…one of my guns that I had restored and they said the same thing and this like three, four days after I did this so.

Mr. Manley: So you're…you're stating like within a one week or two…

Mr. Shapiro: Oh yeah.

Mr. Manley: …period.

Mr. Shapiro: And I can change my mind, I mean a human…human can change his mind overnight. It doesn't matter…when, where or how it's just…it just happened.     

Mr. Manley: I'm just trying to get an under…

Mr. Shapiro: I understand that.

Mr. Manley: ...standing, within a couple of weeks of getting the approval for the accessory structure you then received this influx, this huge influx of interest…

Mr. Shapiro: It was…

Mr. Manley: generated your…

Mr. Shapiro: It was sort of like moving it over to the…to the point of where, yes go do this. And then when I found out you have to be a business I got the forms and I says oh, my god this like a real pain in the butt but it, you know, it kept snowballing and snowballing. 

Mr. McKelvey: You generated this on the Internet then?

Mr. Shapiro: Like yeah, well I showed a picture of…of one of my things the, you know on one of the boards there and they said, you should be doin this. So that's how it came about Mr. Kelvey (McKelvey). Because this has been a hobby, an on-going hobby with me over the years, I just haven't been able to really pursue it you know, because of work and everything else it just, you know. But having the ATF involved puts me in a spot where I have to have a business.

Mr. Manley: Now why was the ATF under the, I guess, the assumption that you were able to operate a business out of the…out of the accessory structure. 

Mr. Shapiro: Yeah, well they…they were not.

Mr. Manley: O.K. because it was my understanding that when they called to inquire, the reason why you're here is because apparently they called the Town to inquire as to whether or not you could operate the business…

Mr. Shapiro: That was…that was when she was at my house going over the paperwork with me in February and I said well, let's call the Town and get this clarified cause, you know the variance didn't show this that its approval to do any kind of business. It shows that I'm building a building period. So that's where all this came to be and then I was told, O.K., we'll put your ATF application on hold and then I spoke with Betty and she told me I had to write a letter to a…trying to think of his name. He's the head of the Zoning Board (Building Department). 

Mr. Manley: Mr. Stiteler?

Mr. Shapiro: Mr. Stite…yeah.

Ms. Gennarelli: That's the Building Department.

Mr. Shapiro: Building department, Mr. Stegler I guess it is, Building Department? 

Ms. Gennarelli: Stiteler.

Mr. Shapiro: Stiteler, I brought a letter to him and then I went through the paperwork procedure with Betty and did the same exact thing I did before when I originally applied for the variance to build my building. So I went through the whole procedure again and again and then this kind of got out of hand. And I apologize if I look like I was…I was extremely nervous and I'm not used to standing up in front of the public and doing this kind of stuff. And I should have…I should have consulted with my son, you know, because he's a businessman but you know, I'm learning, you know, as a learning process so I'm trying to make it right.

Chairperson Cardone: Anything else from the Board? Anything else from the public? If so, please use the microphone and state your name and address.

Ms. Gennarelli: You can take that microphone off the stand or turn it down towards you.

Ms. Weckeman: My name is Weckeman I live at 5 Crestwood Court. I need maybe the Board and Mr. (inaudible) explain something I'm confused by what he's saying. He suddenly decided, please help me, that after December when he came for this permit he had no idea that he was going to build a building and have a business prior to the month of December. 

Chairperson Cardone: What he is saying is that he came before this Board to build a building. He knew he was going to build a building. He testified before this Board that this building was going to be used for his hobby that he collects old firearms. The Board asked him if he was planning to operate a business and we were told that he was not planning to operate a business there. And then that's what Mr. Manley was then just going over the history.

Ms. Weckeman: That's what I was trying to figure…

Chairperson Cardone: After that point, the Zoning Board Secretary received a telephone call from the ATF, from an ATF agent. They were looking for the decision that would give him the right to operate a business out of…out of this building, which of course was confusing to the Board because the Board had specifically said that no business could be operated out of the building. That was a part of the decision that a business could not be operated.

Ms. Weckeman: Out of that building?

Chairperson Cardone: Out of that building. So then at that point, Mr. Shapiro went to the Building Department to see what he should do to in order to operate a business and he was then referred back to the Zoning Board to submit a new application to operate a home business.

Ms. Weckeman: My next question is, is everything kind of like sitting on…on the burner till everything is settled? Meaning should there be a foundation already in place for a possible business?

Chairperson Cardone: Not for a business. There…

Ms. Weckeman: But for a building?

Chairperson Cardone: For a building, yes because he does have the O.K. to put a building there, a building that's to be used for personal use only. 

Ms. Weckeman: O.K.   

Chairperson Cardone: So he could indeed be constructing the building at this point. 

Ms. Weckeman: O.K. And he didn't know what he was doing back in August? He knew he just wanted something? Is that it? In August?

Chairperson Cardone: This is what he's telling us that he knew that he wanted to have a space to work on his hobby.

Ms. Weckeman: O.K. I think I'm getting it now. Thank you very much.

Chairperson Cardone: O.K.

Mr. Shapiro: My name is Jack Shapiro. I'm the son of Jeff Shapiro who was just speaking. To answer Mrs. Weckeman's question, he…he initially did not want to operate a business. His intention was to perform his hobby. However in order to perform his hobby and take possession of any weapon whether its for a business or a hobby you are required by the Federal Government to have this license and in order to have the license you have to have a business. So therefore he was forced at that point instead of saying I want to do this as a hobby in order to do it legally he has to go through the process and has to basically get a license to do business and in order to get that license from the ATF he has to get your approval in order to get that license. He hasn't bamboozled anybody and he's not trying to pull the wool over anybody's eyes. He already has an FFL and he has actually presented that to you and he can prove it so there's documentation. So nobody is trying to pull the wool over anybody's eyes. He already engages in repairing his own weapons and repairing pieces for other people. He just cannot take an entire weapon as a delivery. That's what this license is about. This license from the ATF is about taking a delivery through UPS or FedEx or a one person at a time delivery if somebody was to come through the neighborhood to deliver something, which he could also decline to do. But you have to have that license in order to take the entire firearm in order to be able to do what he does. And the whole reason for doing this is because in order for him to do what he does safely, if parts are coming to him which is what's he's been doing for years in this hobby and he can legally do it in his dwelling, in his house or his shed or wherever. He doesn't need the ATF's authority to do this. So nobody is going to stop him from working on his weapons or other people's weapons. You'd only be stopping him from taking delivery of a complete weapon and the reality is is that by not letting him take the complete weapon you're actually, in…in my opinion, you're not allowing him to verify that the weapon has been modified or repaired in its entirety and taken to a range and verified that its safe and accurate verse sending parts through a UPS box back to somebody that are modified or repaired and then having them put it back together and then taking it out on a range. Not everybody is mechanically inclined and not everybody is qualified to do this but many people do own cars and firearms and all kinds of things. I'm in the business of mechanical and I can tell you I see it in…in out in the open all the time people don't know what they're doing. So I think it's actually in the public's best interest to allow him to do what he's doing because he actually has the experience. He is a safe person. He loves…this is what he loves to do. So he's retired from the FAA. Yeah, he's given his service to the government and whatever. That's fine and I'm really proud of him but he also needs approval from certain people which are you and that's why he's here. He's not here to bamboozle anybody. He's here to ask you for permission to do what he's going to do. If you decline I, he's still going to do what he's doing and he can do it in his dwelling or he can move it…other things into the…into the separate building outside and still do it in his garage where he does it. So I know Mr. Donovan was bringing that up before about whether or not it be being done at that other dwelling and he was asking the inspector over here from the Building Department. So I really don't see an issue there either because he could just move his bicycles and whatever into the shed outside and still do it within the dwelling so I don't see that as being a problem either. And as far as like security and access control that can…that could also be added and he's also in that SOP that he's given to you he's actually…a…he's open minded to listen to any suggestions that you may have in regards to making it safer or he's open minded to the opinion so I just want you guys to be clear and everybody else in this room to be clear that nobody is looking to pull the wool over anybody eyes and that's why I'm here now. I'm…I think that's about it. And what I would recommend is that you look at…at his SOP if there's something you'd like to add to it I'm sure that he would be open minded to whatever you guys would want him to do and I would suggest that you do review it and look at at another meeting, come back and discuss it again. But at no time…I don't…I don't feel that the things were said in that document that you read back were fair or or represented his character because I can tell you there are piles and piles of certificates from the United States government whether they're from the military or the federal government, the FAA, the army, the federal reserve…the…the reserves it's unbelievable. I've seen he's got so many certificates he couldn't hang em up all in the house. For commendations so…so as far as like and somebody that respects safety procedures and he was a safety inspector and he was named safety, one of the safety inspectors of the year at the FAA so he's…he's and he was a safety inspector also with the military. So if anybody is thinking about safety and wanting to do things right and trying to do…do the best they can, you know, I would say he's…he's going to try and in good conscience with…with…without intention to do anything or to defraud anybody or mislead anybody, so...     

Chairperson Cardone: Thank you.

Mr. Shapiro (Jack): Thank you.

Mr. McKelvey: I think what we're still looking at though is the…how running a business out of an accessory building. You're…you're accessory building was going to be a hobby. 

Mr. Shapiro: It was originally for a hobby. 

Mr. McKelvey: But the Code says…


Mr. Shapiro: I know. And I'm just trying to make it right, Mr. McKelvey. The building will have better security than this building did. Because the man that's going to do it is back there and he's one of the best security people in the country so you wouldn't have to worry about anybody going in there and taking anything.

Mr. Manley: You had indicated that this originally was a hobby which would incline me to believe that there's no remuneration for a hobby, what do you expect to bring in with regard to revenue by taking in UPS deliveries of the…of the guns and actually doing the guns and actually doing the gunsmithing.

Mr. Shapiro: It…I couldn't tell you off hand how much I'm making. At the end of the year I could tell you but right now I have no idea. It…it…it's a TBA.


Mr. Manley: There's no estimation that you could give us as to what…?

Mr. Shapiro: I…I…I could not tell you because the economy right now is, you know, its in the garbage can as everybody says and I don't know how further down it's going to get. So I could be just sticking my foot in a mud hole and sinking myself in it.  

Mr. Manley: Well I think part to the reasons for my question is that…that would probably be part of the basis for any decision is, revenue to me would be indicative of what type of traffic, how busy you are going to be…

Mr. Shapiro: All right. First…first off I would get one delivery a day if any and if I had finished one item and in a day that would go out on the same truck as an example. People that are local have to call me for an appointment. I do not work by the clock. I have to tell people when they can come and visit me because I might be in the middle of doing a stock project and I don't want to be disturbed so I have to make an appointment and gunsmiths, I've got the references all in that paperwork, can call their hours. They're one of the few in this business that can call their time, their place and when they want to do it. Now that doesn't restrict me to my house. If I want to leave my house to go to somebody else's house to do a repair the ATF says I can do that. It's all in the paperwork I gave you. I lined out everything that applies to what a gunsmith does, it's very vague but its clear and concise about an 01 dealer is a dealer but he's also a gunsmith. But by me having the SOP I restrict myself automatically by saying no retail sales, no nothing. I just deal with gunsmithing, repairs, restoration, no sales and I put it in my documentation. If I deviate from that ATF will put me in jail and I don't want spend ten years in the federal hoosegow for doing something wrong and I especially don't want you guys to pull my ticket for me being deceitful cause I'm not deceitful. I want to do it right and that's why we're here.

Mr. McKelvey: You're not going to have anybody delivering guns personally to the house?

Mr. Shapiro: No. If…if a person has to deliver a gun to me, a firearm, there will be no pistols. We already laid that out. I will not accept pistols for work even though I am licensed in the State of New York to do pistols by the state police and I meant by the state government. I'm not going to do pistols because it's just too much paper trail. I just want to do rifles or components of rifles and test them and make sure they're right before they leave my shop. Like my son said, it’s a safety issue. I'm extremely safe when it comes to that. If I check it I know its done right and then somebody can't say down the road that hey you did this and you did that. No cause its been checked. It's like quality assurance in the military, that's what I did, do it right. I didn't lose one helicopter in the whole time I was in.

Mr. Manley: One of the things I'm having real difficulty with and…and please try to help me out with this is…

Mr. Shapiro: O.K.

Mr. Manley: You seem to be very, very concise with your paperwork and what you've done and I have just a hard time getting a hold of the fact that you don't have any estimates as far as what you believe your business may do as far as income…

Mr. Shapiro: I…I have no clue to that, Mr. Manley, and the reason is I'm just starting in this I have no clue to what's going on. I'm sticking my both feet into this and it's not about money mostly its…its me. It's what I like to do. I'm retired now and I can do this at my own pace so if I do one gun a year I'm not making any profit. I'm making a profit but I'm enjoying myself. This is what I like to do. This is how I occupy my mind. This is how I occupy my day and for me to make a profit so be it. Whatever profit I make I have no idea yet. Exactly like my son says I could…I could let know next year. If you read the ATF paperwork on the application on a Form 7, do you expect to make a profit from, you know, your business and it says, yes. And it's in the paperwork and that's why I laid everything down with yellow marker so you can see it, its out in the open. Federal paperwork is difficult. As an FAA inspector I made it a point to know federal documents that's why its written like that just like I would write an FAA report I wrote this report. I hope you understand it and its simplified cause I put see attached and it makes it easy for you to go look at what I referenced. I couldn't do any more unless you asked me, really. If you would like more copies of it I will gladly em run off tonight and bring em over to Betty for you guys to review, its up to you.

Chairperson Cardone: What is the wish of the Board? Are you ready to close the Public Hearing? Do you need more time to look over the documents? 

Mr. McKelvey: I don't think we've really had enough time to look over the documents. I mean they just presented tonight. You just can't sit here and read them, everybody. How many copies is there? One?

Chairperson Cardone: Just one.

Mr. Shapiro: Excuse me, Members of the Board, if you want to move it to another meeting its fine with me. It's taken this long so what's another couple of weeks. 

Mr. McKelvey: You know my feeling, I mean, you…you presented this paperwork tonight and…

Mr. Shapiro: Yeah I know, I only…I only finished it…

Mr. McKelvey: Yeah, I don't know if there's enough time…

Mr. Shapiro: …today.

Mr. McKelvey: …to read it. 

Mr. Shapiro: I only finished today and I even noticed there was a couple of misspells in there so you know.

Mr. Shapiro (Jack): It doesn't have to happen today.

Mr. Shapiro: It doesn't have to happen today exactly. So there's no rush, yeah.

Mr. Maher: So I guess my question would be, there's no…there's no way at all to get a letter from the ATF stating what stated tonight? They know…nothing at all.

Mr. Shapiro: I explained…I explained that in my letter…

Mr. Maher: Right, I read the letter, no I understand that but…but then again that is…

Mr. Shapiro: That is correct.  

Mr. Maher: …the issue before us.

Mr. Shapiro: That is correct Mr. Maher.

Mr. Manley: If the Board does hold it over I'd like an opportunity to be able to speak with the ATF agent myself.

Chairperson Cardone: O.K. I have the number.

Mr. Shapiro: The phone numbers in there.

Mr. Maher: And that was for the investigator for you had spoken to originally?

Mr. Shapiro: That is the IO, Nancy Konchalski. She even checked with her supervisor for me to double check to make sure she was right. And she came back, called me fifteen minutes later and she…this is the way you got to do it. And here we are, this is what we're doin. So if you would like other copies of it I can bring them tomorrow to the Town if that's what you need. 

Chairperson Cardone: No, we can make the copies.

Mr. Shapiro: O.K. and if you guys want to move it down to another day that's fine with me. 

Chairperson Cardone: What is the wish of the Board?

Mr. Manley: Well I have some questions for counsel that I would like to reserve for later.

Mr. Donovan: Well for purposes you can either close the Public Hearing and you have 62 days to decide or you can adjourn the Public Hearing until next month and then make a determination whether to close it at that time. But what ever you do you need a motion so someone has to make a motion to either close the Public Hearing or adjourn it until what's the next meeting, Betty?

Ms. Gennarelli: May 28th.

Mr. Donovan: To May 28th.  

Mr. Manley: I think within 62 days we could probably make a decision.

Mr. Donovan: So…

Mr. McKelvey: All right.

Mr. Donovan: It lies with the sound discretion of the Board. 

Mr. McKelvey: We should be able to. 

Mr. Manley: I'd like to…

Mr. Hughes: I'd would like to say that I'd like to see the original application and for the way this process has gone on and what the applicant claims I find…I find it hard to believe that there isn't an a copy of the original application. And if we can't see the original application I'd like a letter from the ATF to display why. I can't get past that with all the stuff that's flying around here, you can't convince me that there's not a copy of the original application. So I'll move to close the Public Hearing and we'll have 62 days and go on from there. 

Chairperson Cardone: Do we have a second.

Mr. Maher: I'll second.

Mr. Shapiro (Jack): If my father has that application he will get it to you. He may have it. And he never said he didn't…

Mr. Hughes: Why isn't it here tonight?

Mr. Shapiro (Jack): He never…he never said he didn't have it. He doesn't have it here tonight because it's not something that you requested last time.

Mr. Hughes: We asked for it.

Mr. Shapiro (Jack): Not in…

Mr. Maher: Well, in that…

Mr. Shapiro (Jack): Not in…you asked for the original application?

Mr. Hughes: Yes. 

Mr. Maher: In actuality…

Mr. Shapiro (Jack): When did you ask for it? I wasn't here last time but. You asked for this application?

Mr. Hughes: Yes.

Mr. Shapiro (Jack): You did?

Mr. Hughes: On more than one occasion. We have a roll call vote going on.

Ms. Gennarelli: Roll call.

                                  John McKelvey: Yes

                                  Ronald Hughes: Yes


                      Michael Maher: Yes

                                  James Manley: Yes




          Grace Cardone: Yes

Chairperson Cardone: The Public Hearing is closed. That was the last one right? 

Mr. Donovan: Right. 

Chairperson Cardone: O.K. Before proceeding the Board will take a short adjournment to confer with counsel regarding legal questions raised by tonight's applications. And I would ask you to please wait out in the hallway and we will call you back in.
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OTHER BOARD BUSINESS

ENTERPRISE RENT-A-CAR

400 AUTO PARK PLACE, NBGH







(97-2-11.2) IB ZONE 

Applicant is seeking an interpretation as to whether or not the use proposed is permitted in the IB Zone. 

Chairperson Cardone: Under Other Board Business, Enterprise Rent-A-Car had been before us a couple of months ago and they had asked to be given more time to get the information that we had requested. They were unable to pull all of that information together so they're requesting a postponement until the time that they're able to get the information together.  

Mr. Hughes: I would suggest to recommend to be ready to answer all the questions and have the information by the next meeting or consider their application withdrawn. It's been long enough.

Mr. Donovan: Does somebody have their letter? 

Ms. Gennarelli: I do.

Chairperson Cardone: Yes, I do. That's what I'm looking for.

Mr. Hughes: This is about the fourth month isn't it?

Mr. Maher: No.

Mr. Donovan: No, it would be the second.

Chairperson Cardone: It's the second month. Well I feel since we asked them to get the information I'm not opposed to waiting for it.

Mr. McKelvey: I'm not either.

Mr. Hughes: I thought it was longer.

Ms. Gennarelli: They started in February, February 26th.

Chairperson Cardone: Right.

Mr. Donovan: Now the only issue would be their letter says it will be a lengthy process to gather the requested information. Please remove Enterprise Rent A Car from the April 23, 2009 agenda until such time as the information is prepared. I will send you a letter when this has been completed and ask to be on the then available agenda. The only issue I think I would have is…

Chairperson Cardone: How long that's going to be?

Mr. McKelvey: How long?

Mr. Donovan: …how long that's going to be for? Because there comes a point in time where it's a dead application and they should be required to pay new fees and do a new mailing.

Mr. Hughes: Should we limit them to six months, start to finish?

Chairperson Cardone: No, I think that's too long.

Mr. Hughes: O.K. I'll stick to my original motion then.

Mr. Maher: I believe that the Biagini went on for four or five months, I believe, correct?

Mr. Donovan: They went on until we wrote the letter. That's when we started the process of writing letters saying if you don't come next month we're going to kick you off and they showed up. Which was a miracle.

Chairperson Cardone: Oh, when you said six months, you meant from February not from today?

Mr. Hughes: Right.

Chairperson Cardone: Oh, O.K. Then I would agree with that.

Mr. Hughes: February to March, March to April, April to May…

Mr. McKelvey: July.

Mr. Hughes: Counsel? Is that acceptable?

Mr. Donovan: It's the pleasure of the Board so if you want to say if they don't reappear by the July meeting, is that what you want to say?

Chairperson Cardone: Right.

Mr. Donovan: That the application will be deemed withdrawn?

Mr. McKelvey: Yes.

Chairperson Cardone: Right.

Mr. Donovan: That's fine.

Mr. McKelvey: I'll make that motion.

Mr. Hughes: Second.

Ms. Gennarelli: Who was the second? I'm sorry.

Mr. Hughes: The Rent A Car.

Ms. Gennarelli: Right.

Mr. Hughes: Me. 

Ms. Gennarelli: Roll call.

                                  John McKelvey: Yes

                                  Ronald Hughes: Yes



          Michael Maher: Yes

                                  James Manley: Recused 

                                  Grace Cardone: Yes 

Chairperson Cardone: The minutes, we did not vote on the minutes from the prior month so we have two months to vote on. We'll start with the February minutes. Everyone has had a chance to read them? Any additions, deletions, corrections?

Mr. Manley: I'll move that they be approved.

Mr. McKelvey: Second.  

Chairperson Cardone: All in favor?

Aye all.

Chairperson Cardone: Opposed?

No response.

Chairperson Cardone: The minutes from the March meeting. Any additions, deletions, corrections?

Inaudible.

Chairperson Cardone: I read them.

Ms. Gennarelli: They are on the website. 

Mr. McKelvey: I'll make a motion we approve.

Mr. Hughes: Second.

Chairperson Cardone: O.K. All in favor?

Aye all except Mr. Manley - Abstain

Chairperson Cardone: Anything else? 

Ms. Gennarelli: Yes, I just wanted to check should I write to Enterprise and advise them that they will be July…?

Mr. Donovan: I was going to do that Betty but if you volunteer…

Chairperson Cardone: I thought that Dave was going to do it.

Mr. Donovan: I'll take care of it.

Ms. Gennarelli: Thank you.

Chairperson Cardone: I don't know if anyone else got this flyer, just to make you aware of it and I don't know if anyone else is planning to go to this conference from the Backyard to the Barnyard?

Mr. Hughes: Monday night there's a good one.

Chairperson Cardone: Yes, Monday night in Goshen. 

Mr. Hughes: We're going I'd recommend you going.

Mr. Benjamin: After this meeting can I go ahead with construction or do I have to wait for a Permit or what? What goes from here?

Mr. Donovan: Rule number one always wait for the Permit.

Chairperson Cardone: Right. Always wait for the Permit.

Mr. Benjamin: I mean, does this approval let me go ahead or what? 

Ms. Gennarelli: The Building Department will…

Mr. Donovan: I knew the answer to that one though.

Ms. Gennarelli: No, you need a Building Permit. 

Mr. Canfield: You can check with the Building Department tomorrow on the status of your application but no you can't start construction until you have the Permit. 

Mr. Benjamin: So I should go in tomorrow and get it? 

Mr. Canfield: Yes.  

Ms. Gennarelli: It will probably not be ready tomorrow, you can call tomorrow, they have to process it. They have to process the Building Permit. I'll put the paperwork through tomorrow. 

Mr. Benjamin: All right. Thank you.

Chairperson Cardone: It might be better to go on Monday.

Mr. Benjamin: O.K. Monday.

Ms. Gennarelli: You're optimists.

Chairperson Cardone: O.K. anything else?

Mr. McKelvey: I'll make a motion to adjourn.

Mr. Hughes: Second.

Chairperson Cardone: All in favor?

Aye all.

Chairperson Cardone: Opposed?

No response.

Chairperson Cardone: The meeting is adjourned until next month. 
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